



MEDIATION & ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Paul U. Chistolini, Esquire

Certified Circuit Court Mediator, No. 38262R
813-439-0414
320 W. Kennedy Blvd., 4th Floor, Tampa, FL 33606
info@PC-ADR.com
www.PC-ADR.com

PROFILE

Paul U. Chistolini is a seasoned trial attorney and litigator, with more than two decades of experience. In that time, he has tried nearly 100 cases before juries in state and federal courts. His practice has included injury and casualty cases of all types, first party property claims, and business disputes. Paul is certified by the Florida Supreme Court to mediate any circuit civil matter and by the U.S. District Court to mediate federal cases.

A native of Dade County, Florida, Paul's parents were both civil servants – his mother an air traffic controller and his father a police officer. He is married to Lisa Chistolini, and they have three wonderful daughters. They are members of St. Paul's Catholic Church in St. Petersburg, where Paul serves as Director of the Fall Festival.

EDUCATION

Cumberland School of Law, Samford University

2002

Birmingham, AL
Juris Doctorate

Honors/Activities:

Rasmussen Trial Advocacy Award
Order of the Barristers
Who's Who of Students in American Universities and Colleges
The National Dean's List
Chief Judge, Cumberland Trial Advocacy Board
Cordell Hull Teaching Fellow
ABA National Trial Team
Tournament of Champions Trial Team

Florida Southern College

1995

Lakeland, FL
Bachelor of Science, Sports Medicine

EXPERIENCE

Paul U. Chistolini, PLLC d/b/a PC-ADR	Present
Barnett & Chistolini, PLLC Tampa, FL <i>Managing Member</i>	2020-2022
Smoak & Chistolini, PLLC Tampa, FL <i>Managing Member</i>	2003 - 2020
Alabama Supreme Court Montgomery, AL <i>Judicial Clerk for Justice Gorman Houston, Jr., Senior. Associate Justice</i>	2002 – 2003
Associated Industries of Florida Tallahassee, FL <i>Governmental Information Supervisor</i>	1997 - 1999
Snow Mountain Ranch/YMCA of the Rockies Winter Park, CO <i>Director of Outdoor Education</i>	1995 - 1997

BAR ADMISSIONS

State of Florida
State of Alabama
U.S. District Court, Middle District of Florida
U.S. District Court, Southern District of Alabama
U.S. Court of Appeals, Eleventh Circuit
United State Supreme Court